Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

TUESDAY, 13TH JANUARY, 2009 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Edge, Lister and Newton

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROCEEDINGS
The Sub-Committee will be required to elect a Chair for the duration of the
proceedings.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,

Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.



4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5.  SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1-2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

6. DE LA TIERRA, 202 ARCHWAY ROAD, LONDON N6 5BA (PAGES 3 - 28)

To consider an application for the Provision of Regulated Entertainment, and Sale by
retail of Alcohol at the above premises.

7. THE WESTBURY TAVERN, 57 WESTBURY AVENUE, WOOD GREEN, LONDON
N22 6SA (PAGES 29 - 82)

To consider an application to allow extended hours for: Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Sale by retail of alcohol and to permit Provision of Late Night
Refreshment at the above premises.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committees)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Monday, 05 January 2009



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArvAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ A INNNA R4 Q7\ Qi AammittnAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArvAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ A INNNA R4 Q7\ Qi AammittnAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6
HARINGEY COUNCILE |

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 13th January 2009 at 7.30.p.m

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Application at DE LA TIERRA, 202
ARCHWAY ROAD, LONDON N6 5BA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Highgate

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Paul O’Hare and Helen Thompson to allow: Provision
of Regulated Entertainment and Sale by retail of alcohol at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omlttmg or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin PayneZW

Assistant Director Enforcement Services

-
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing condltlons
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: DE LA TIERRA

The Background Papers are located at Techno park, Ashley Road, N17




Page 4

' Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence, by Paul O'Hare and Helen Thompson in
respect of De La Tierra, 202 Archway Road, London N6 5BA under the Licensing
Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence

APP1
Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live and Recorded Music |
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2330

General-all four licensing obj'ectives
The licensee will intend to run a low-key tapas style bar with the emphasis on food
rather than drink.

The premises will serve only draught beers and no alcopops.

The licensee will liaise with the Police and local authorities.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

The licensee will join any existing pub-watch scheme and setting up a ‘Ring Round’
procedure.

The licensee will encourage people to eat with their drinks.

The police telephone number will be kept next to the telephone.

5.4  Public Safety

The licensee will comply with all relevant fire and building regulations, all access
areas will be kept free of obstructions.

Lighting will be provided for any outdoor areas.

5.5 Public Nuisance
The building will be soundproofed by the landlord.
All doors will be kept closed after 9pm.
The premises will refuse to serve anyone who appears to be drunk.

The premises will comply with the local council's waste programme.



Page 5

Page 3
5.6  Child Protection
The premises will adopt a proof of age scheme and join the PASS scheme and

display the PASS poster.
Children will not be allowed in the premises after 9pm.
Condition added as agreed with the Police:

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

e A valid passport

¢ A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

o A proof of age standard card system

¢ A citizen card, supported by the Home Office
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police made representation on this application which has now been
resolved.

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have no objections to this application
Food Team
Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
6.3  Fire Officer
Have made no representation against this application.
6.4 Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application



6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6
Page 4

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 2

2 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



LICENSING ACT 2003 1l
_ Section 17 P

ne 7 BHARINGEY COUNCIL&
- AG P% 03)
Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

H HR 'NG’EY C OUNCIL Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please wnite legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the-boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep.a copy of the. completed form for-your records

amwwe PAUL 0 HARE / HELEN THompsSon/

apply for a premises licence under section 17 _
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 beloyw-|
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authnrify.'in-a s 11 :

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 ETWWWEWWW_ME

‘Part 1 - Premises details ‘ 17 NGOV 2008

~ |Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map refdrence iplj :
| s of premisss on I one, EATAN e KECEIVED

Ny ™

N>y ol { /
AUVA AKLC H W Ty I vn i IC[VIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8IlE

iPosttown LON DoV " |Postcode A/ 6 5 B A

Telephone number at premises(if any)

Non-domestic rateabte value of premises le 2650-00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Pleaneick ¥ yes
a)  an individual-ar individuals® 'E/Iease compleiesecﬂon {A).
b)  a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. -as a-partnership [ ] please compiete section (B)
iii. as-an unincorporated association; or 1] please complete section(B)
iv. other (for-exampie-a statutory corporation) - ] please complete section (BY

(1) Insert name and address of reJevantueensmg authority:and its reference number (optianal)
@ _Insert name(sy of applicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




¢) A recognised club

d) acharly Page 8

1

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

fy & health service body please complete section (B)

Oooor

g} a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
inderendent hospital

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a. person. described.in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Pleaseﬁﬂ(\(,yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business [
which ir?\?ol\?eg.{he’ gs‘gpgf thg prlemg%s' for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or ]
- afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative [
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr [ nrs [ ] WMiss [ | Ms [ ] Other fitle [
{for example, Rev)
Sumame First names
\
O'HARE PAUL
Please tick V/ yes Day Mﬂnth YealT

| am ™18 years old or over [ Date of birth | O |6 [ 9\ , 9 7z

Current postal address if different from premises address

FLAT dA
14 HARINGEY PARK

Posttown (_(ON DON Postcode /Vg 9 HV

Daytime contact telephone number OR0K 34¢ 66 F 4

E-mailaddress | [NV F O @ DECATIERRA,LO. UK

{optional)




SRECUNL INUVIVIDUAL AFFLIVANT (I applicanie)

Mr [ ] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [Lb Other title-|

(for example, Rev)

Sumame- First names

THomPsyn HECLEN

Please fick ¥ yes Day Maonth - Year

| am 18 years old or over =l Date ofbirth | / | ¢ | 14 / q 5 g

Current postal address if different from premises address

ELAT AA
4 BARINEEY  PARK

Posttown () (/DO Postcode A/ § aAH 7/

Daytime contact telephone number OR 0% gq,f 6 _7—?'
Emaladdess | [WF0 @ DELATIERRA . Co. UK

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the ease of a partnership-or other joint venture {other than.a
body corporate), please give the hame and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example parinership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Page 10 Day Month  Year
When do you warit the premises licences to start? O] | A )\ ool Y

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do yowwant it to end?

Please give a generaldescription of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THE PREMISES cCowsisT ©F
A GROUND FLOoOR  AND B ASEMENT
OF A Lock UuP SsHpop (N A
Row OF  SHOPS own THE

ARCH WAY  RoAD.

WE WTEND Tp UYsE THE &Rouwp
FLOOR  FOR A SMALL  EITCHEN
Anp  BAR  AREA  TO  PRoVDE
SPANISH  FooD  FOR A PPROXIMATELY
|5 CoVERS. SoME  CASUAL SOFAS

AND  BAR  SToors tuict BE A ow
THE GRounp FlooR. THE W(C witc
BE LOCATED (N THE BAEMENT BuT
THIS AREA  wice wor BE UsED  FoR

SEAT. ING,
THERE 15 A SMALC CouRT YARD 70
THE REAR Acessep  BY 4 SPIRAL  STRIX CASE

If 5,000 or more people are expecied to attend the premises at

any one time, please state-#ve number expected-toattend

LA17



:}i N

What licensahle activities do you intend to cairry on front the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 200'§,and Scheliuie 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
age

H ]

Provision of reguiated entertainment

a)
b)
C)
d)

.e)

)

. 0)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in-box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in-box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

)
kY

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

“entertainment of a similar description to- that falling within (i) or (fr

{if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late might refreshmenit (if tickinig yes, fiif in tox Ly

Supply of al‘co‘h'c}t {if ticking yes, fill in box My

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v* yes

DD@QDDDD

OO0

L]




A

IPIays Will the performa@ eplqﬁake place indoors or outdoors or both
étandard days and fimings 1 - please tick {pleaseé read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance nole 6)
— indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []
Day| Start Finish
|Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
[Thur
|Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and fimings - please fick (please read guidance note 2)
3 g_please read .guidance note 6)
TDay] Stat | Finish Indoors [ | Outdoors [ ] Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note b)
Sat
Sun




hod

Indoor sporting Please give further i ﬂ‘gr ease read guidance note 3)
events ‘ dﬁ%{ e1 g
Standard days and fimings
{please read guidance note 8)
Day|] Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
' {please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
' 'sporiing events at different times from those listed in the column on the [eft,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestliing entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
|lentertainments ] both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings '
l{please read guidance note 8) |
—— ndoors Qutdoors Both
JDay| Start Finish U L] L]
-IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
leit, please list (please read guldance note 5)
Sat
sun




E

Live music Will the performar]&ag@e hdpic take place indoors or outdoors or both
: | ] - please fick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Indoors Qutdoors Both
Day] Stat | Finish 4™ Ou u oth [
Mon / /' 0 0 R g o0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
OCCLASIONAL LIVE rmusi Fok
. -
Twe |17 s 14300 | EXAMPLE  SPAMISH GUITARIST ON A
FRADAY NIGHT
Wed- State any seasonal variations for the performance of live'music
- I / - 0() &2 [00 (please reaydguidance note 4) P
-
Thur
[1. bo |43 0o
Fri //‘0 Ag,ﬁo Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
0 performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the leit, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
[{.00 |A3:00
Bl oo {2300
F
Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- |Standard days and timings |~ please tick (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] St ] Fmsh Indoors [}*~ Outdoors [ ] Both []
Mon / / , 0 ﬁ ﬁ’{ g , 0 O Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
O CCASIoNAL  BACKGRUUNG  MUSI(,
Tue ' .
/(00 |A%00) C D's To Be PLAYED v BAR
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
//‘ 0() a; 0() (please regd guidance note 4}
Thur [{'00 &;,00
] [ / /0 a_g .00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those fisted in the column
on'the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1o | X300
Sun
Li-Q8 |22 00




"

[Performances of

Will the performanc;,of dance place indoors or outdoors or both

5

dance , | - please tick [v*] (ples@gJBui note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors - Both
Day{ Siart Finish ] U L
Mon - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
JTue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
E {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
|Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the |
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the |
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) ]
Sat | i
Sun

"H

Anything of a similar
- |description to that
|Falling within (e), {f)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you wil be providing

or (g)
Standard days and timings
. [{please read guidance note 6)
: Day| Start Finish ] Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
~{Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
! Indoors []  Outdoors [ ] Both [] -
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
. Thur| State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
- |sat - Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- entertainment of similar -description to that falling within (e), () or (g) at different
Ttimes from those listed in the column on the left, please list .
’ Sun (please read guidance note 5)
Isun | )

LA17



1

Provision of
facilities for
{making music
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

1

Please give a deﬁ;ma@reofm faciliies for making music you will be prowdmg

Will the facilifies for making music be indoors or outdoors or-both
- please tick [] (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]|
Mon~ Please.give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ’
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4)
JThur,
Fri Non-standard fimings. Where you intend fo use the premises for provision of|
faciliies for making music at different times from those listed in the column on-
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
1&at
Sun

J

Provision of facilities
[for dancing

Standard days andtimings

“l{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Wili the facilities for dancing be indoors .or outdoors or both

Day Siart Finish |- please tick {please read guidance note 2} -
Mon ' Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] ~ Both []]
|Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed |State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
J{please read guidance note 4)
|Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column-of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
{Sun -




n

|Provision of facilities | Please give a descriFﬁagghq tybe of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of -|providing

|a similar description -

|to that falling within

lorJ '

Standard days and timings Will theeptertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 8) - please tick (please read guidance note 2) N

Day| Start Finish - Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both [1
Mon 1 |Please give further details here (please.read guidance note 3) ]
[Tue _ i

Wed : State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment ofa -

similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

" [Thur 7 , ,

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises Tor the provision
. - ——1of facilities for entertainment of a similar descripiion to that falling within 1 or J |
| at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list ]

— {please read guidance note 5)

Sat |

1Sun |




L

3300

Iate night Will the provision g-é'niqrgrefreshment fake place indoors or outdoors or .
refreshment | both-- please tick leasa read guidance note 2) -
|standard days and timings ]
(please read guidance note 6) ]
1 ' Indoors Qutdoors Both
Day | Start Finish L] » L] -
Mon: Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) i
Tue
VWed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late nightrefreshment
(please read guidance nofe-4)
1Thur
Fri -| Non-standard timings. Where you intend to -use the premises for the provision]
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in'the column on]
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) -
Sat
Sun -
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box - (please read guidance note 7) ©
Standard days and timings ]
{please read guidance note 6) . . -
Day] St | Eimish On the premises U4~ Off the premises [ | Both [] 7
[Mon - . |state any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
— “ (UO a} OO (p! read guidance note 4)
] - NEw YEARS Eve TiLL [00am
Tue | ' ]
I’ - go {33.¢00- ]
[Wed '
500 {23 o ]
Thur [ ) a3 {() |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of " |
alcohol at different times from those listed inthe column on the left, please fist
| 1(please read guidance note 5)
|Fr - . 1
I {ikoo [43-00
7 Sat :
PEAE o0 {3200
|Sun |




| state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

*Name PA“L O‘HRRE Page 19

Address R A

(o HARWWGEY PARK , LowDoy

Postcode
vg  aHY
‘Personal Licence number (if known) L ’V / Q0 0 0 6 & ?’ q—

Issuing licensing authority (if known) H‘ A R [ N G‘ E \/

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to

| the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

WONE

lapen to the public

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings NEw VEARS EVE OPEN Tlie

{please read guidance notfe €)

Day] Start | Fimish (c00am

%

Mon | 7/ ) LZK 30

(’)(ﬂn

gl

Tue{_ , [ 00'7 .

Wed| 77,00 |23:80

{[-50p

VY

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur [ I3 0o . R 3:30 (please read guidance note 5)

/\rﬁ\ﬂ

bollow {00 125-Bo

A-f}n{‘:\nﬂ

Sat,ll.oo 23‘ﬁ

qum&

Sun- ” -Up am

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the |




_ ¢) Public safety

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives-(b, c, f 5‘ g %Iegsgread guidance nole'9)
WE INTEND 70 Ruwv A Low KEY TAPAS

CTYLE B AR WiTH THE EMPHASIYS  opN Foob
RATHER THmv DORINK, WE WILL BE $ERVWNV G gy
Two DRAUGHT BEERS ANO NO ALCo POPS, WE WILL |
LIASE WITH THE POLICE Awp OTRER AUTR ORITIES,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WE  WILL BE ToWING ANY EXSITING  PuB -WATCH.
CLHEME AWND  SETTING UP A Rime Rowd'
PROCEPURE. WE  WILL  ENCOWRAGE PEUPLE TO EAT

| wiTH THE pRIVE. |
WE  wite KEEP THE FOLICE WNUMBER NEXT 10 PHubE

WE WiIlL CompLy  wiTH ALL RELEVANT FIRE
| ANO  BUSLDING REGULATIONS, WE WILL KEEP ML
| ALESS  ARBAS FEREE OF OBSTRUCTIoNS WE wWilL |
|PROVIDE  LIGHTING  for  AMY  OUTDboR AR EAS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE  BUILOING HAS  BEEN S0un? FROGFED BY THE
[ LANO LORD, WE Wite KEEP Act pypRrs CLOSED

AFTER Q-oo,omi REFUSE TO SERUE ANY PERSON
WASTE  PROGRAMME.

€) The protection of children-from- harm

WE Wile ADOPT A PRooOF OFF AGE ECHEME
| avp  Io/v PASY seHEmE AN D DISPLAY  PAS
POSTER.

wite NoT  BE ALLoOwWING CHULLORENVN IV THE
AR AFTER Q-OOPM

LA 17



CHECKLIST:
Please"ﬁck/

*: | have made or enclosed payment.of the iEeage 21

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent copies of this application-and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish 1o

- be premises supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application

« | understand thet+1do-not comply with the above requirements-my-
application will l?e rejected

IR 98]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (pease read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature [iﬂ / /‘7 J //W_é
pate 04 |] OF

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please -read-guidance note 12}

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature M\, ; /’\/G’/\/V/J” ~T—

pate QU L1-OF

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address-for correspondence associated
with this applicaﬁgn (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




De la Tiera Tapas Bar

B | (| Pagaga.
NE 5BA l ". \i_u_) 1
T | i
Custamsr seatng — | _|kitchen |
| Extraciion hood
— and proposed
| - | ducting.
— I
Fﬁqﬁrﬁﬁ%t@mqu: "h_.=.-_ T _ _é-.t
O
b |©
C
r (o e L
| -k
O
sy
=1 || .
e Cuslomer sealing
e N N — <
H‘ — 7
1
[ [] -
C—1 -
T S — ; ( LJ
— new shopfront A
existing
residenlial entrance

GROUND FLOOR LAYOQUT



—'IE R L
“"“""._.._._..__L_..,__L
wgo
Storage Area

o

I

A
@ma‘
ME|eHY
\mm
.

BASEMENT LAYOUT



Page 24

Daliah Barrett 6C Northwood Road
Lead Licensing Officer Highgate
1st Floor London
Lee valley Technopark N6 5TN
Ashley Road

Tottenham

London 8th December 2008
N17 9L N.

Dear Ms Barrett

Re: REPRESENTATION RELATING TO LICENSING ACT 2003 AND DE LA TIERRA, 202
ARCHWAY RD, HIGHGATE, LONDON, N6 5BA.

I would like to draw your attention to the following concern relating to the licensing objective:

'the prevention of public nuisance'.

I am concerned about noise disturbance in relation to the premises De La Tierra at 202
Archway Road if live recorded music is played between the hours 1100 to 2300. I have
experienced noise disturbance in the past from disco music at a premises on Wembury Road
N6. I raised my concerns with Haringey noise disturbance team and the problem was
resolved. I do not wish to be placed in this position again and so would therefore request that

there is a noise limit policy in place as part of the licensing agreement.

Yours sincerely

SL Bach



et = R

Page 25

| Olson Kendra

From: Stephanie Bach [slbach@tiscali.co.uk]

Sent: 09 December 2008 20:26

To: Qlson Kendra

Subject: Fwd: REPRESENTATION RELATING TO LICENSING ACT 2003 & DE LATIERRE,

202 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, N6 5BA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stephanie Bach <slbach@tiscali.co.uk>

Date: 8 December 2008 22:14:06 GMT

To: kendra.olsen@haringey.gov.uk

Cc: daliah.barreti@haringey.gov.uk

Subject: Re;: REPRESENTATION RELATING TO LICENSING ACT 2003 & DE LATIERRE, 202
ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, N6 5BA

Kendra Olsen 6C Northwood Road
Licensing Team Highgate

1st Floor London

Lee valley Technopark N6 5TN

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London &th December 2008

N17 9LN

Dear Ms Olson

Re: REPRESENTATION RELATING TO LICENSING ACT 2003 AND DE
LA TIERRA, 202 ARCHWAY RD, HIGHGATE, LONDON, N6 5BA.

Further to my telephone conversation with you on 8th December 2008, I
would like to draw your attention to the following concern relating to the
licensing objective: 'the prevention of public nuisance'.

I am concerned about noise disturbance in relation to the premises De La
Tierra at 202 Archway Road if live recorded music is played between the
hours 1100 to 2300. I have experienced noise disturbance in the past from
disco music at a premises on Wembury Road N6. I raised my concerns at this
time with Haringey noise disturbance team and the problem was resolved. I



Page 26
do not wish to be placed in this position again and so would therefore request
that there is a noise limit policy in place as part of the licensing agreement.

Yours sincerely

SL Bach

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

o e e Fam v o



Page 27

/Rd

P
ber 2008 /P

sion for a premises license for DE LA TIERRA, 202 Archway Rd, N6 5BA

) Barrett,

1t of Wembury Rd, N6 | am writing to make a representation against the above application.

»are that it would be a public nuisance, i.e. noise pollution from the live and recorded music potentially 7
ek, more traffic in the area and non-residents parking in Wembury Rd and taking up the already limited
ces, customers smoking on the street creating noise and litter.

2ady a club almost opposite the proposed site at 202 Archway Rd which has created all of the above issues.

zely residential area, home to many families with young children and with the proposed premises being in
yoximity these homes | have to object,

rely,

S S

uels.




Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



__ Page 29 Agenda ltem 7

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 203 Sub-Committee on 13" January 2009 at 7.30.p.m

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at THE WESTBURY TAVERN, 57
WESTBURY AVENUE, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 6SA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Noel Park

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Punch Taverns Plc to allow extended hours for:
Provision of Regulated Entertainment, Sale by retail of alcohol and to permit Provision of
Late Night Refreshment at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b} Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by. Robin Payne..................... 1@l 0@ YAl oo
: (,/Vr' Assistant Director Enforcement Services
e -

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephohe: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

'For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE WESTBURY TAVERN

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background
5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Punch Taverns in respect of
The Westbury Tavern, 57 Westbury Avenue, Wood Green, London N22 6SA
under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation
APP1

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing, Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a similar description to that of making music or dancing:

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0200

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0200
Supply of alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0200

All licensable activities:

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every
August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour into the morning foilowing
every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday
weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. From the
start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years
Day. A further additional hour into the morning every St David’s Day, St Patrick’s
Day, St George’s Day and St Andrew’s Day.

Hours premises are open to the public:

Sunday to Thursday 1000 to 0030
Friday & Saturday 1000 to 0230

A further additional hour info the mormning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every
August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following
every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday
weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. From the



Page 32
Page No. 3

start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitied hours New Years
Day. A further additional hour into the morning every St David’'s Day, St Patrick’s
Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day.

Please note that the layout of the premises will remain unchanged.

General-all four licensing objectives
As per current licence.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

5.4 Public Safety

5.5 ~ Public Nuisance

5.6  Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police —-APP 2 -

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team -APP 3
Have made objections to this application
Food Team |
Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
6.3  Fire Officer
Have no objections to this application
6.4 Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application



6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 33
Page No. 4
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this maiter

Interested Parties — App 4

Letters of representation have been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 34

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 35

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you-are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe Punch Taverns Plc e
{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

LNOO003543

Part 1 - Premises Details /\

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map refe{eqpe or description

Westbury ey

57 Westbury Avenue

Wood Green -

Post town | London Postcode | 21\6:,85\:?
e/

~/

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8888 2045

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £29300

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01283 501 600

E-mail address (optional) n/a

Current postal address if Jubilee House

different from premises Second Avenue

address Burton Upon Trent
.Staffordshire
DE14 2WF

Post Town | Burton Upon Trent Postcode | DE14 2WF




Page 36

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D|ay IMcintT |Ye|a r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To permit live music, recorded music, provision of facilities for dancing, karaoke and sale of
alcohol Sunday to Thursday 10:00h until 00:00h and Friday and Saturday 10:00h untif 02:00h.

To permit late night refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00h until 00:00h and Friday and
Saturday 23:00h until 02:00h.

An additional thirty minutes drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of alcohol.

For all of the above a further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every
August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A
further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours
New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further additional hour into

i L] - 1 f 1
the moming every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's Day, St.George's Day and St Andrew's Day.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state | 0
the number expected to attend




Page 37

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
e}

h)

plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[

X X O O O

[ LT [

X X K

X



Page 38

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) : Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 39

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

timings (please read

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Cutdoors l:l

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4) '

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 40

c

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri '

Sat

Sun




Page 41

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start { Finish .| Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal] variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat _ note 5)

Sun




Page 42

E

Live music .| Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors I:I

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current licence permission. _

Tue | 10:00 | 00:00

Wed 10:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 10:00 | 00:00

Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat -02:00 | Note ) .
A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,

10:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
sun 02:00 SpringfWhitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday -
: weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Chrisimas
10:00 | 00:00 Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
‘ ; Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further

additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's
Day, St.George's Day and St.Andrew's Day.




F

Page 43

Recorded music
Standard days an

d

timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place :
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

{(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current licence permission.

Tue | 10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4) |

Thur | 10:00 {00:00

Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat 02:00 |Notes)
‘A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,

10:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Sun 02-00 Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
: weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
10:00 | 00:00 Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
' ' Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further

additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Pafrick's
Day, St.George's Day and St.Andrew's Day.




G

Page 44

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 0

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




H

Page 45

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e), (f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Page 46

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Ind
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick neoors N
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors |
Day Start | Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12




J

Page 47

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors X
note 2)
QOutdoors ]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Permission for customers to dance within the premises.

Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 10:00 | 00:00
Wed | 10:00 | 00-00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00 | 00:00
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 02:00 gl."dance note 5)
: A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
10:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
sun 02:00 Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
: weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
10:00 | 00:00 Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years

Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further
additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's
Day, St.George's Day and St.Andrew's Day.

13




K

Page 48

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing
Karaoke and other similar type entertainment.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 00:00

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors 4

outdeors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors El
Both ]

Tue | 10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 1 10:00 | 00:00

State anv seascnal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

Fri 10-00

RS N F L

(please read guidance note 4)

Sat
02:00

10:00

Sun
02:00

10:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a_similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Spring/MWhitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further
additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's
Day, St.George's Day and St.Andrew's Day.

14




L

Page 49

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 1

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 23:00 | 00:00

Wed | 23:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 00:00

Fri 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat 02:00 | guidance note 5)

i A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
23:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
sun 02-00 Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
: weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
53:00 | 00-00 Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
) : Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further

additional hour into the moming every St.Davd’s Day, St.Patrick's
Day, St.George's Day and St Andrew's Day.

15




Page 50

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L]
timings {please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
Tue | 10:00 |00:00
Wed | 10:00 | 00:00
Thur | 10:00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
- Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
Sat 0200 weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
: Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
10:00 Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
S Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
un 02:00 | Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further
10:00 additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's
: Day, St.George's Day and St.Andrew's Day.
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16




O

Page 51

Hours premises are -
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 00:30
10:00
Tue 00:30
10:00
Wed 00:30 :
10:00 Non standard {imings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
10:00 A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
_ i Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Fri 00:30 | Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
- weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
10:00 Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Vi 3 ' ' WALy 1 A=A
Sat 02:30 | Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
10:00 Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day. A further
sun o2-:30 | additional hour into the morning every St.Davd's Day, St.Patrick's
: Day, St.George's Day and St Andrew's Day.
10:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

17




Page 52

Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence L]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 53

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

As per current licence.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19




Page o4

Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
¢ | have sent copieg of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable
® | understand that | must now advertise my application
®* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation =

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
he rejected

X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION -

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity. '

Signature . A l I’c\r(\) T T
Capacity Solicitor to Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 13)

Barry Richards

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street

Post town | Bristol Post code | BS16TP

Telephone number (if any) | 0117 917 7612

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
barry.richards@tltsolicitors.com

20




Page 55

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

o

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcchol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Piease give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise fo concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote ali four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicani's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 56

COPY OF CURRENT LICENCE



\\\\ \Q\\ ! , ~ ; . /
N ‘LICENSING\ACT 2003 Y BRATGNGEY COUNCILE

Sec 24

|
' Receipt: AG 766729 Premises Licence Number: LN00Q003543
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey, e
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

Signature: Date: 24" November 2005,

10" September 2008
N Part1 - PREMISES DETAILS /f ”:“\ fv
:: Postal Address of Premises or, n'/none Ordn ‘é e Survey map reference or L o
description: / 1. R i
feettP e Y
ﬂ;( S ,{f v A
[\ 7‘4“/%*1\1_ 4 X 5 T
WESTBURYPUBLIC HOUSE==
! 57 WESTBURYAVENUE FE Y, R
'* WOOD GREEN 'R ST

L:censable actmtxes«

-_—;-__-R—a-‘__;\_\

Dancing ,/}f b
Supply of;AIcohoI

I [:y — )_ﬁ..,ﬁ:;%;’»wc N
f‘ e e ':
Supply_g{fAlcohoI*% R ]

Monday to t>‘Wednesday \'\Q;\‘\
Thursday to Saturday W

Sunday L ,_f".i__,.1:200 to 2230 i
New Years Eve 7" Until 0300 |
Recorded Music I
Thursday to Saturday 1900 to 0000 -
Live Music & Provision of Facilities for Dancing | I{_
Monday & Thursday to Saturday 1900 to 0000 e
New Years Eve Until 0400 P



T L T ' !‘\‘\
R T TN RN

UCENS'NG /"1_CT 200 0n" BIARINGEY COUNCILE - .
Sec 24 —_—

Premises may conductf®€ensable activities until 0000 for the for Bank Holiday e
. Weekends, Christmas Day St Georges Day & St Patrick’s Day LT

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1200 to 2330
Thursday to Saturday - 1200 to 0030 L_ i
Sunday 1200 to 2300 fom

New Years Eve e Until 0345

Opening time extended untif 0045 for the for Bank Hollday Weekends, Christmas o "*_'f‘
Day St Georges Day & St Patrlck/’s Day N “

)
.~ 5 B L
e i \\ I8

L

-----

"“"ption-' t
\

holder of Premises L:cence.

e

| ,Punch,Taverns Plc
Zunen

Nt qu —

Trent

/\ uuCul LRSI §

{, ‘Burton Upo_n'

Re}‘a“gv.ﬂe‘red:number of holde
{where apphcable)

Name, address and telephone number of i des:gnated premises superwsor where
the Prem:ses Licence authorises 'the suppl of alcohol: _- )

7\ _—
Kay Bradshawx e
13B(CranW|gh/ﬁ
London-N46-5HZ

Personal Licence number and issuing authiority of personal licence held by o
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises forthe "~ - |
supply of alcohol:

LBH-PER-T-0668 o A,

Issued by London Borough of Hackney : ﬁf -
Expires: 20/03/2018 e
L

L*\
e {_}:'d:ﬁ_i:i‘”" T :’JI _ ,




- 1\‘ {-;_

‘(2) Supply of alcohol: ~ .

*No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises Ilcence
Tor [-.
: (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his |

f (3) The second condition is that every supply-of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
R or authonsed by a person who holds a personal Ilcence

- personal licence is suspended. P




\\‘AI[ drinks sold for consumption outside premises (i.e.-beer garden) will be served in toughened

"glass or plastic containers. b

g L)
“PUBLIC SAFETY e

-All .escape routes and exits will be kept unobstructed and in good order.

‘ A[I f1re doors will be maintained and not held i-open other than with approved devices.

W:ndows and doors;@c—:ﬁept shut_dunng I|ve music.

e e

,L,— =

‘ Slgnage W!II be dlsplayed re?uestmg ‘that people please Ieave the prem[ses qu1etly and respect
j;- — the nelghbours j o ;

.
[T .
I h

[
[
Py

2 b
ey .

f

;
-

X

If any licensed doorman or member of: staff of the premlses' has any doubt as to,the age of any

potent[a[ patron,, then that person will be refused entry RN e
1 /: t f ‘ f Tt :‘ \\ L

1] if . T



S -
=)
N
L =)
! =
‘ o
. :
: =
M
@
w Im
C -
Z )
w s
>
U £
=1}
> -
-
®
0
=
(1]
| ™
8
[
o
-
]
=
Q
1+
R )
il
®
0
=
L2
. S
I =
oot =]
(&)
\ l
2]
b
0
&
.‘n.\ﬂdq




EY COUNCILE

BFAANG

nex 4 - Plans
DGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY

Lo

]

:

§
n

“An




LICENSING ACT 2003~
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG766729 Premises Licence Number: LN00003543,__,,-,.

This Premises Licence has been issued by:

Technopark, Ashley Road Tottenham, London N17 9LN

7
Par{t’1 —‘PREMISES DETAILS ,{,4,"

LOND@N
N22 6SA

= —
== —r——-—_fj"’ :

e

,",ﬂ i
Ltcensable/actmt;es authonsed
i / fff’.r‘"""’ T "h 3 .J.".
Regulé’ted Entertainment: Live Mf .‘ iC; Recordedl‘Musm & Provision of Féélhtles for |
Dancmg L 7{1 EEA - I

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey, - I.

Date: 24™ November 2005,,, -
10" September 2008, . .

TSN i

W ] T

The ttmes—the L:cence authorfs\\?s\_ fhe carryn/r_q ofut of hcensable act;wttes. \ -
Supply of Alcohol \ PR, | ' 1
Monday to Wednesday A“1200 to 2300 Hi N :
Thursday to Saturday =" 1200 to 0000
Sunday 1200 to 2230 f
New Years Eve Until 0300
Recorded Music _ N
Thursday to Saturday 1900 to 0000
Live Music & Provision of Facilities for Dancing \(:
T



PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Monday & Thursday to Saturday 1900 to 0000
New Years Eve Until 0400

Weekends, Christmas Day St George’s Day & St Patrick’s Day

The opening hours of thggrem:ses.

Monday to Wednesday ST 77,1200 to 2330
Thursday to Saturday i : ::;;‘-”-*1200 to 0030
Sunday;_& ) \1200 to 2300

Untll 0345
_,/

Danyt George s Day & St Patnck’s Day M i

1
.u“l‘
‘

i,’
i

BHARNGEY COUNCILE 7 -

Premises may conduct licensable activities until 0000 for the for Bank Holiday

supplies:} p\
) r“

;_.;_SJubllee House

Secon\eluAvenue
Burton Upoh Trent
DE14 2WE/

..‘)' k ‘|\\.
/’ 7/ ‘ Rt H‘

l

(where applicable): M S T o
RN e MO H

Lo T ' o =T PIRERN ‘

;[ /’/‘- LX.‘, —_ /4:7,%:;’—"/“'5-—“‘\ b = —,::( ":_!1 1

Where\the Licence authonses supphes qfralcohol whether these arefon and/or off

Req:sfered number of holder, for example companv number, chantyrnumber

Namerof destqnated premises’ ~superwsor where the Premlses*Ltcence authonses

the supply-of alcohol: B \\\ “ 7 ’f’/ e

Kay Bradshaw

_ _ . S
State whether access fo the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Openmgftlme extended untll 0045 for the for Bank Hollday Weekends Chrlstmas -

b
[
't—-
i
i




Page 65

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 66

B METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference: 356/2008

Date: 1 December, 2008

Metropolitan Police Service

Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road
Wood Green
N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 -0150

Dear Ms. Barrett

Re:- Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence:-

arn 5? ﬂl’estbum: venue M 22

E
:

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and WISh to
make the following representation.

1.This is under the Prevention of Crime & Disorder objective:-

Due to the later hours applied for | feel that a Digital C.C.T.V. system be installed at the
premises. The system should be capable of recording for 28 days and should be able to
take digital images of people entering the premises. The recordings must be made
available to Police officers and the Local Authority on request.

Yours Slncerely
Geoffrey Parker
Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base

C.C. TLT Solicitors



Page 67

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM NOISE TEAM



Page 68

Haringey Councit

Licensing Colnsu[tation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Cc: Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK103759

Date: 17/12/08

Premises:The Westbury, 57 Westbury Avenue, London, N22 6BS.

Type of application: Variation

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Variation on the following grounds:

Noise from music played at the premises is likely to affect local residents if played into the early
hours of the morning without suitable conditions.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:
e airborne entertainment noise
* Noise generated from deliveries

+ Noise from plant and machinery

Supporting Information

Complaint of loud music on 6/12/08, which was not loud encugh to be actionable (ref WK102653)
Complaint of loud music on 1/11/08, warning letter sent (ref WK98153)

Complaint of loud music on 13/6/08, music had stopped (ref WK79038)

Complaint of loud music on 9/6/08, which was not loud enough to be actionable (ref WK78420)
Complaint of loud music on 3/5/08, warning letter sent (ref WK76022)

Compilaint of loud music on 26/4/08, which was not loud enough to be actionable (ref WK72941)
Complaint of dog barking on 14/12/7, problem not witnessed, and a letter was sent informing that
we had received reports of a problem (ref WK58142)

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

www.haringey.gov.uk



- Page 69

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Airborne '

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is used for
patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
told to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be positioned at the door to
ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible.

Entry to the premises will be restricted to a particular entrance whilst the premises is being used
of the licensed activity located on Westbury Avenue.

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are ongoing shall be via a lobbied door
to minimise noise breakout.

Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas.

Deliveries And Collections

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 0800
and 1800 hrs so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours.

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.



Page 70

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES




50 Wiunepen RodAp

Page 71 Woeon EREgN ML bSp

Deat Dalual BaMett

Wibh {‘eio/rewet =t :,‘H(U_ Ltézyp;{mj act 2003
Not\‘%w&ﬁ‘ew of « vediatng o premise [Leonee
Lot The \.Jaatbwlj Taver . 57 Webtbu»g Clveny
Wood Qieen nia, bsn

J and all -IMlﬂ (FMML\xj Wd@ut ot the aboue
addctons, 5 brongly”obect o th, chavge o
PIEV Lo ai Lieence T %do‘whc‘/) c:l Nnetdo
and el.i‘.bé‘fc\@\!(.ﬁ Lelevrud ok unsetial \Aonu.rb/mL
The erobicun % PM\T’\Nlﬂ e &Na&sw
Yesldankial (chkj‘rvS oL,

Jd' \)Hrw e.\rxwmﬁe.vj Weeuce > ahesd we
JRYIT _Lbk% & *‘Q&L\Ljﬂb‘h n Couned Tre  omd
QGA"KGL& (efuaik G’_\Ix‘a,\f‘%@) .

\
\/@wf‘j gmwdﬂ .
wns R égW@

&




Page 72

A RINCEY COUNCIL%

ENU!BONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

- 7770737!35672008 S ,,,,‘1,-(),\,7@. b‘_\\-‘“ul'_ o_\c_\r_\___&gcu&__

N ogh oA

RECEIVED

h -Van bE®
1 CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE| ™0 0%

LASt . Drc. oo

Dace wa. Dot - W iliams

X

wi owdd NiRe %o O&é{a“‘/‘\’ o

"\-Le_, &-109\'\.%5';:____‘0%\-4 Sc_—,—q Qe \Dm\'\__a:-_‘r_\}ws,, o

e AR C:g«&b:ug:v& OE)/, (“(L;e_.\@ 'é’-e_“_:_sﬁ?_“_-i“_&_

,,,’f@,&,%,\: 57 Weastoum Guoevwsz

W oo A S A ea e, Lo bs/.,

Yo oo A_LB‘\CB\%:"C% \\O-\QLW"& Nowd

‘f\&\&.&\c_- Q\O&W_K V\\ & .co RN,

X u-'-cs..aw A "‘\"\;_.o.. TR A VD\“\(-\“’

QY Q/\.\&O W o= o \.J\_-YE ~ &Q U\M,AC\\ %\’-Q—» E%’L_EZ&___

oS °97 T \v\er\\)\.:,u‘&
A_%—ﬁ'\a_:@/\!\.‘bé ) (j \-\Q_.\,(Q%\e,kﬂ‘)\ Qoo_r}\.

\L}'&b MAS Dac e e_/\‘és -
%\géu&}\kgg_% e -




P ————— e
T o mra

IEE T Feneny 4 PAGETS
Andrew Savva

5 Lakefield Road
Wood Green
London, N22 6RR
Tel: 020 88814401

10 Dec 2008
Dear Daliah Barrett,

I am writing in response to your letter dated 21 Nov 2008 — The notification of a
variation of premises license for the Westbury Tavern, 57 Westbury Avenue, Wood
Green, London N22 6SA. Iam writing for myself and on behaif of my parents
(Costas Savva and Sophia Savva) who all live at the above address. Costas Savva is
the house owner.

We are all strongly opposed to the Westbury Tavern extending their hours for music
and the supply of alcohol as outlined in the notification for the following reasons:

1) The sound level of the music played on certain days is sometimes so loud, that my
parents cannot sleep till it has finished. It is also difficult to hear the television in our
living room whilst the music is at that level. This will just get worse with extended
hours for music.

2) People sometimes loiter outside the Westbury Tavern after it has closed and this
can be a little intimidating when it is a group of loud intoxicated young men. They
sooner or later disperse on most occasions, but sometimes hang around for over an
hour after closing and create a lot of noise when they loudly tatk and laugh among
themselves. This further disrupts my parents’ sleep and will worsen with later
opening hours.

3) We occasionally find glasses and glass bottles in the street where we and our
visitors park our cars, and have on a few occasions found empty glasses and glass
bottles on the wall outside our house. This is especially frustrating, because there are
tables outside the Westbury Tavern that people can leave glasses and bottles even
after the pub has closed. I have an eight-year old niece that comes to our house quite
regularly and we always have to be on the lookout for any broken glass that may be
outside our house. I have also inadvertently driven over a glass bottle that was left in
the street near my car. The increased business resulting from music played on the
premises on extra days (especially the increase in younger customers) combined with
later opening hours will only exacerbate this problem.

4) Since the Westbury Tavern has had music and the corresponding increase in
younger customers, there has also been an increase in loud, angry, verbal disputes and
physical fights outside the pub. Less than two weeks ago — on the night of Saturday
29 Nov 2008 (Sunday morning) at 0100 — I called the police because a fight had
broken out in the street between the Westbury Tavern and our house. Longer opening
hours (especially with music) will just worsen this already regrettable situation.



Page 74

5) If the license applied for (as outlined in your letter/notice) is granted, then it will
very likely make it extremely difficult for my father to sell his house should he choose
to do so, because it is highly unlikely that potential buyers witl want to live directly
opposite a pub that serves alcohol and has loud music till midnight Sunday to
Thursday and till 0200 Fridays and Saturdays — especially with the attendant problems
I have listed above.

In light of the reasons I have outlined in this letter, my family and I would consider it
very surprising and quite distressing if the council granted the license in question. I
sincerely hope that you will empathize with our concerns and deny the application.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Savva



EI’\WHGNMENTAL SEPU’IBES BiﬂECTGRATE
11B Lakefield Road, 17 DEC 2008
Lonone” RECEIVED
N22 6RR. LCIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE
10™ December 2008

Re: LICENSING ACT 2003-NOTIFICATION OF A VARIATION OF PREMISES
LICENSE FOR THE WESTBURY TAVERN, 57 WESTBURY ROAD,
WOODGREEN, LONDON, N22 6SA.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Twould like to register my objection to the application made by the Westbury Tavern for
a change to their premises license. '

As a local resident living close to the pub the reasons for my objections are as follows:

1.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance. With increased opening hours and the facilities
for dancing will mean a greater amount of noise and disturbance coming from the
pub. It is noisy enough at the moment but these changes will mean it will be even
more difficult to get to sleep. The noise proofing of the pub is not that good anyway
and there will inevitably be more people outside smoking and making noise. This
will be especially bad during the summer months when more people will be there and
windows will be open.

Public Safety/The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. With longer opening hours
and potentially greater numbers of people consuming more alcohol I believe there
will be more instances of violence, both inside and outside of the pub. Indeed there
have already been a number of instances at the pub where the Police have had to be
called (most recently Saturday 29" November). This pub is in a largely residential
aréa where this sort of behaviour is not acceptable.

I would also like to point out that I’m not against having the pub. It has been good to see
the new owners refitting the pub and improving the general state of repair of the building.
It also provides an important social meeting place for the local community. However i

think these latest proposals are too much and are not in-keeping with what a local pub
should be.

May 1 also request that my name and address are withheld from the licensee.

Yours Sincerely,

Mt

Michael Scott.



Page 76

09 December 2008

HARINGEY COUNCIL MRS. MARIA GOMES
Licensing Team 13A Lakefield Road
1% Floor, Lee valley Technopark, LONDON
Ashley Road N22 6RR

Tottenham, London

N17 9LN
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: The Westbury Tavern, 57 Westhury Avenue
Wood Creen - London - N22 6SA

| understand that the above mentioned public house has made an application
for a late license.

| would like to inform you that | am strongly opposed to this application. A
few times recently, the landlord has remained open until late. Last Saturday,
the 29" of November, a fight broke out at 1:30 a.m. amongst the pub
customers. These incidents have became quite common lately. The noise of
the customers when leaving the premises is unacceptable. My young child
has been woken by the noise very often. Two months ago, | had been
harassed when walking home late at night by a number of customers.

This situation concern me very much as | fear for my safety as well as the
safety of my family.

Please ensure that the Environmental Protection Act 1990 is carried out as
the noise and the concern for me and my family safety is unacceptable.

| look forward to your response and thank you in advance for your assistance
in this matter.

Could you please ensure that my name and address is withheld.

Yours faithfully
oL,

Maria Gomes



ragh 1L Ul <

Page 77

Perryman Dylan

From: [

Sent: ‘ %m \f)

To: | , kY 5
Subjéct: ‘\-0 W
Attac’hments:if
- F Quner .

Licensing Team

1% Floor, Lee valley Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham, London

.uk]

ury Tavern, Wood Green

. N179LN

Wood Green, 10" December 2008.

Re: 57 Westbury Tavern, Wood Green, London, N22 6SA

Dear Daliah,

We are writing regarding the letter received around the 215 November asking for our views
regarding the change of openings times for the above mentioned pub.

This premise is just a few metres from our flat and the nuisance is a frequent issue. If not only that
there are also fights late in the night. Police called sometimes.

They already do parties over there with customers’ staying for longer than the time set on the paper
you have sent to us.

For the past two weekends they have opened the premises until 2am at least. We know that because,
two weeks ago, there where a huge fight with a lots of screaming. The Police were called at around
1:15am. There weren’t even supposed to be open at this time anyway.

Our flat has been broken into less than 6 months ago, and our neighbours flat too,‘ less than a month
ago, what makes us thinking that since this pub changed his owner things have changed in the
neighbourhood.

We have talked with some neighbours and they have expressed their concerns too.

When we decided to move to this area, we never imagined we would be fronted with such an issue.
We have always looked for a calm and safe neighbourhood to bring up our child.

Please do not change it.
Looking forward to hearing from you with a negative response to their request.

I would like to request that you omit our names from the applicant. He can be aware of our concerns
but not our names.




@'ﬁ_ﬁ.ﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ’v COUNCILE Mr* J&M&C M(U.OY\CIO
EMVIRCNMENTAL SERVICES MRECTORATE
[ SERVIG G 60’ l’\feg&b({g Amu.e

19 DEC 2008 ooal (ranr
RECEIVED l_onaen-

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE N 2D —HSA

Dolioin Basrett
Harn Czsuncf,t
L/Lﬁeagi/y
l‘QE Hroof
Leo \f.u.ofj Techndper k-
ﬁ Rd
Topene
D ond O
NIF 4 oy

@i DealezM 2008

Re: The WesHwy Taver , s7 IWetbuny Arve, Londons, N22

T om wiing 4o Yo @bout He  letter you Sandt
doded 2|ulos, " reqacldling e vanahion oftine” presues

WgnSe  r The Lua(}rbu:\j tb.

hs Jou Congen Frone "‘j adIrets, | Live nront oloor
1o e puls oned | WOwd Ll yooo do Knew ek
L do aot agres ok e mpoecea/ ploas  for The
PViS(ew ok f?ejuml-eﬁl MW,@ /g,@—m?usm ok
Qu«ppl@u&j aleshs1 pad oot rugf/cf refreahmnact  aad e
Biten6 it on e OM howrs o do Lo,

T Ao not Ak LIS fair oF appoprate o ortend

+he hows o HuS prenused 0 B b A renelauwthiad
oreol . T holiewe Mo Ahe po1%e. o B nnnC
WUl Do doo loud oand  prevess e frend Slerpirg
it woube.mawew&’f@mﬁ’m“?mw

y— "y S~

Y Hnj‘\(‘ Il 1'1,.



Page 79
o even bﬁgfﬁﬂf poblent- b | and | ann Sye moge peaple.,

Sep with dpen LounaowsS

Sunce e £moMj bz:m_, rcery Peories  pow  Cpdh eudt owro
He  Sheet i oredor o Crnol cnd ol COUSR ey ik
SwWiSide —op. There IS oo (onSiddecsble  (nereowme wn ADISE
UHer ansl atno 3,{@;3/3 botlen oudl  glonaes (upt ouz'S!cﬂ:z
The  loder —twe P’”b < oppr. The WOrSe. 1S Lo
3»0/’t ;o ferms of awiScunce cund  UHe :
= oHen  opan r’vj frDruE: deoc A0 Frnat ID/DM glano
ool bottten . O ma‘”ﬂ Occallionl Aflere hows hea
ousoriberty  omd  Notsy belewiou™  and  even  Agiting
oS (AL A Fronk door , and | feowr Hhat e aptensis
of He WeenmSe i enly  WOGen e S hiats S

Tmuw bellove ot oy Qmﬁfiff cutshetl labar ond
auﬁumﬂ wnt  Hacs WUl edivecet peosple. 7Ot cuRide
Phe area. ongd Make (o Duolief]

T do not ehject o pesple havung fun cud Socalsing, bt
T munt Poont out kS S a fegrdanitod oureoc
ond not & Righ Streek Erore ore. e c@ns%w@nw% oF Hrae
’ou,b Q—Wj opert  (oNnge™ conal  Senang  ocdeohsl o ‘Omu‘”u"’l
r\wsiL wd  affeck Mecrny  pepple matucuftﬂ Feollan
Co UL Wj AL AR

T Aopa ’V}’_Lf views Lol be (ken ndo enSideraciow.  tohan
You make Sour @e.céﬁt’m.

j-j 77:\1 Oy 0 - "T\GJ DINU
i t,”fz,fm“"’ W d
Yours  Sincer ely i 3
| 800¢ 23 0y
o XMadowds, . i
Jame( Mulondo



Page 80

Licensing Team

1% Floor, Lee valley Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham, London
N17 9LN

Wood Green, 10™ December 2008.

Re: 57 Westbury Tavern, Wood Green, London, N22 6SA
Dear Daliah,

We are writing regarding the letter received around the 21* November asking for our
views regarding the change of openings times for the above mentioned pub.

This premise is just a few metres from our flat and the nuisance is a frequent issue. If
not only that there are also fights late in the night. Police called sometimes.

They already do parties over there with customers’ staying for longer than the time set
on the paper you have sent to us.

For the past two weekends they have opened the premises until 2am at least. We
know that because, two weeks ago, there where a huge fight with a lots of screaming.
The Police were called at around 1:15am. There weren’t even supposed to be open at
this time anyway.

QOur flat has been broken into less than 6 months ago, and our neighbours flat too, less
than a month ago, what makes us thinking that since this pub changed his owner
things have changed in the neighbourhood.

We have talked with some neighbours and they have expressed their concerns too.
When we decided to move to this area, we never imagined we would be fronted with
such an issue. We have always looked for a calm and safe neighbourhood to bring up
our child.

Please do not change it.

Looking forward to hearing from you with a negative response to their request.

T would like to request that you omit our names from the applicant. He can be aware

of our concerns but not our names.

Mrs and Mr Cintra
13 Lakefield Road,
‘N22 6RR



08 December 2008 ..

RITROTE T AL Sead!

HARINGEY COUNCIL MR. JOAO FERNANDES

Licensing Team T \ 16 Lakefield Road

BELsivi= c
1* Floor, Lee valley Technoparknirz Hsﬁﬁi@ N2ZBLEL  onpon
Ashley Road N22 6RR

Tottenham, London

N17 SLN

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: The Westbury Tavern, 57 Westbury Avenue
Wood Green - London - N22 6SA

| understand that the above mentioned public house has made an application
for a late license.

| would like to inform you that | am strongly opposed to this application. A
few times recently, the landlord has remained open untii late. Last Saturday,
the 29" of November, a fight broke out at 1:30 a.m. amongst the pub
customers. These incidents have became quite common lately. The noise
and the use of obscene language of the customers when leaving the
premises s unacceptable. | live here over 30 years and | have never
witnessed this kind of behaviour before. | would like to sleep through the
night without having to wake up every ten minutes with noise.

This situation concern me very much as | fear for my safety as well as the
safety of my family.

| look forward to your response and thank you in advance for your assistance
in this matter.

Could you please ensure that my name and address is withheld.

Yours faithfully

T ot

JOAO FERNANDES



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 De La Tierra, 202 Archway Road, London N6 5BA
	7 The Westbury Tavern, 57 Westbury Avenue, Wood Green, London N22 6SA
	The Westbury Tavern Part 2


